From: . " Peter Mas [Pmas@harthosp.org]

Sent: . Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:12 AM
v To: Weidner, Tara
Subject: RAM disposed
Attachments: 2011_0016_RKK_550_551_552_ Hartford, Hospital 08 22 2011 1.pdf
Tara-

RAM Disposals- got it this week from one of the technicians.


mailto:Pmas@harthosp.org

Shipper No. BAM Services, Inc,

Carrier No.

Date

STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING
ORIGINAL - NOT NEGOTIABLE

i
|

TO: Donald Jordan, (920) 686-3889
Consignee: RAM Services, Inc.

On collect or Delivery Shipments, the letters "COD” must appear before
consignor's name or as otherwise provided in item 430, Sec. 1.

FROM: Jerry Wiza/Peter Mas (860) 545-2676

Shipper: RAM Services, Inc.
(Hartford Hospital)

Street:
510 County Highway V

Street: B0 Seymour Street

Destination: ] Origin:  Hartford, CT 06102
Two Rivers, WI 54241
Route: Vehicle
Number
No. of Units & | HM DESCRIPTION AND CLASSIFICATION TOTAL QUANTITY WEIGHT
Container Type {Proper Shipping Name, Class and {Weight, Volume, {Subject to
ldentification Number per 172.101, 172.202, 172.203) Gallons, etc.) correction)
1 x 30 gallon UN2915, Radioactive Material, Type A Package 4.1cuft 158 kg
Type A steel Cs-137, Solid, oxide (Activity: 30.58 GBq) (350 Ibs)
drum Ra-2286, solid, oxide (Activity: 0.073 GBq)
Ni-83, solid, oxide {Activity: 0.0727 GBq)
Gd-153, solid, oxide (Activity: 2.7024 GBqg)
Totat Activity 33.8054 GBq
Radioactive Label Applied: I Yellow, Ti= 0.4
Security Seal: 00001321, RAMPAKL 550
1 x 10 gallon UN2915, Radioactive Material, Type A Package 1.34 cu it 34 kg
Type A steel Cs-137, Solid, oxide (Activity: 1.88 GBq) (75 Ibs)
| drum Sr-90, solid, oxide (Activity: 2.43 GBq)
Total Activity 4.31 GBg
Radioactive Label Applied: Il Yellow, T|=0.8
L Security Seal: 00001327, RAMPAK}Z’ LY
i
"1 x 10 gallon UN2915, Radioactive Material, Type A Package 134 cuft 63.5 kg
Type A steel Ge-68, Solid, oxide (140 Ibs)
drum C0-57, solid, oxide
Co-60, salid, oxide
Cs-137, solid, oxide
j Total Activity 0.2639 GBq
! Radioactive Label Applied: Il Yellow, TI=0.5
Security Seal: 00001314, RAMPAK . _5°S° 2
Flee Foerce N PR 333
PLACARDS TENDERED: NO <)
Shipper Certitication: | heraby declara that the contents of this EXCLUSIVE USE: NO '
consignment are fully and accurately described by shipping name and are . \iY/
classified, packaged, marked and labeled, and are in all respects in proper ) \
condition for transport according to applicable intemational and national 24 Hour Emergency Contact lnfq@Q :
government regulations. f\"%\\

N
7 Pl
AT M S :
PR 2 Signature

Telephone Number: 800 42&93@?/ o

Contact: Chemtrec (Contract 210964} NS

SHIPPER: Jerry Wiza
PER: RAM Services, Inc.

DATE: 17 August 2011

CARRIEB’EAM Services, Inc.
a1l

PER

DATE: 17 August 2011




